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[bookmark: _Toc87362068]Please enter your responses to the questions in the RFI Document below.
Notwithstanding our request that you do not submit general sales material, if there is insufficient space for your response, additional information can be submitted in a separate document, in PDF format, with the title “RFI for Casualty Database, Response to Question [x]”.
	1. From your experience, describe at a high level what solutions could be provided to solve the limitations we have at the moment and deliver our objectives?

	Click or tap here to enter text.



	2. How could the solution work, and could you provide case studies of how the proposed solution was implemented and utilised?

	Click or tap here to enter text.



	3. Are there any COTS solutions designed for this problem, making it ready for use as-is? If not, what level of adaptation will be required? 

	Click or tap here to enter text.



	4. How and where is the platform for the potential solution(s) hosted? 

	Click or tap here to enter text.



	5. Based on your experience, what is likely to be the indicative cost of a proposed solution (include initial implementation and ongoing monthly costs where appropriate)?

	Click or tap here to enter text.



	6. Please provide any other information you deem relevant to this RFI or that makes your product / offering stand out from competitors.

	Click or tap here to enter text.



	7. From your experience, describe at a high level what solutions could be provided to solve the limitations we have at the moment and deliver our objectives?

	Click or tap here to enter text.



	8. How could the solution work, and could you provide case studies of how the proposed solution was implemented and utilised?

	Click or tap here to enter text.
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	Name:Click or tap here to enter text.
	Position:Click or tap here to enter text.

	Submitted for and on behalf of (BLOCK CAPITALS)
CLICK OR TAP HERE TO ENTER TEXT.

	Postal Address:
Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.

	Telephone No:Click or tap here to enter text.

	Mobile No:Click or tap here to enter text.

	Email: Click or tap here to enter text.

	Date:Click or tap here to enter text.
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